	GENERAL MESSAGE

	TO:
ARLCO ACS
	POSITION:
ALL PERSONNEL

	FROM: 
KE4SKY
	POSITION:
ARO FAIRFAX DIVISION

	SUBJECT: 
BULLETIN 014
	DATE:

	TIME:


	MESSAGE:

	THIS IS AN EXERCISE. CONTINUED DAMAGE ASSESSMENT LEVEL GUIDELINES FOR RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES.                           12

MINOR DAMAGE REFERS TO UNINHABITABLE STRUCTURE THAT CAN BE REPAIRED IN LESS THAN 30 DAYS.                               27

GENERAL DESCRIPTION INCLUDES INTERIOR FLOOR AND EXTERIOR WALLS INTACT WITH MINOR DAMAGE.                            39

TREES HAVE FALLEN ONTO STRUCTURE WITHOUT PENETRATING WALLS OR ROOF.  INDICATORS ARE                                        51

MISSING SHINGLES, BROKEN WINDOWS AND DOORS, LOOSE OR MISSING SIDING. SHIFTING OR SETTLING OF                        65

FOUNDATION UP TO ONE INCH. MINOR DAMAGE TO SEPTIC SYSTEM. FLOOD WATER  2 INCHES TO TWO FEET                       82

IN FIRST FLOOR WITHOUT BASEMENT, 1 FOOT OR MORE IN BASEMENT , WATER IN CRAWL SPACE REACHING                         98

INSULATION, SEWAGE IN BASEMENT, WATER IN MOBILE HOME REACHING  BELLY BOARD TO SIX INCHES.                               112

THIS IS AN EXERCISE.                                                                                                                                                                            116 
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